Curtis-Straus

May 10, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Re: FCC Part 15 Certification for PinPoint Corporation (FCC I1D: OGK 30011534001)
Dear Sir:

We are submitting an application for PinPoint Corporation's 3D-iD Cell Controller Asset
Tracking System (model number: ACC-CC16-01) viathe EAS electronic filing system. Please
note that we are simultaneously requesting the following services:

Certification $940.00
Request for Confidentiality $135.00

PinPoint is requesting that the Block Diagram, Schematics and Bill of Materials (exhibits 6.1, 6.2
and 6.3) be kept confidential in the FCC application because of the proprietary design developed
by PinPoint that is unique to the industry.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best regards,

i A

Paul Hare
EMC Manager

CC w/enclosures
Hewl ett-Packard
Jaime Ash

Curtis-Straus LLC

527 Great Road

Littleton, Massachusetts 01460

Tel: (978) 486-8880 Fax: (978) 486-8828
Web: http://www.curtis-straus.com
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